Morwenstow Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 15th June 2016 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre

- 1. Attendance Meeting Chaired by Cllr. Hobbs. Also present Cllrs. Boundy, Chapman, Colwill, Francis, Rogers and the clerk.
- 2. Apologies received from Cllrs. Braund, Savage, Tilbey and Wickett.
- **3. Minutes** of the meeting held on 18th May were agreed and signed as an accurate record of the meeting.
- **4. Matters arising from the minutes** The APM on 25th May had been a really good meeting. Thanks to all involved. The Queen's birthday celebrations and carnival went well and all who came enjoyed the tea and the film show. Again thanks to all involved, especially Cllr. Rogers. Three Councillors had now had DBS checks completed, just Cllr. Tilbey to be checked. Cycling training -affiliation details and risk assessment had been seen and Cllr. Hobbs advised that details to be approved by Devon Council before commencement of classes in car park and practise pitch. Keep an eye on the mole hills. As previously agreed Cllr. Colwill to get quotes for repair of wobbleboard and a piece of new equipment.
- 5. Dispensations/Disclosure of Interest for items on the agenda Cllr. Rogers expressed an interest in item 8.
- **6. Application for funding for M C C /M C C link to our website** All agreed that Community Centre link could be added to website. Application for funding for wi-fi at Community Centre to be submitted by 1st July.
- 7. Parish maintenance quotes for signs, fences, cutting and car park work, Woolley pond. Still waiting quotes for fence and car park work. Quote for fence will include using existing wire but new timber around practise pitch and East and North sides of playing field. Quote for cutting of inland paths had been received and all resolved to accept. Agreed to purchase sign to go above Parish Council noticeboard. Cost approximately £50 for screwable wood sign with smallest font in black. All agreed to purchase of 2 slippery surface signs for CC public toilets. Cost Approximately £10 each. Cllrs. Boundy and Colwill reported that Woolley pond is now just a piece of swampy ground and not considered dangerous. Confirmed as previously that fence served no useful purpose. Residents to keep tree trimmed.
- **8. Aunt Amy's Garden** Cllr. Rogers took no part in this item. Letter received from WI advising they were no longer in a position to upkeep the garden. Piece to be put in Hamlets asking for volunteers to help. See what response is received and put on agenda for next month.
- **9. Duckpool toilets advertising board** Any board erected would need planning permission as well as agreement from National Trust. Agreed 1 notice could be put on toilet door advertising church services but to monitor in case any other notices were put up.
- **10.Freeman of the Parish award** To be discussed at special meeting next month.

11. Correspondence

1. Resident Request for dog waste bin

2. CALC Newsletters/Burial Ground survey

3. Centenary Fields WWI centenary4. Cornwall Air Ambulance Thank you letter

5. Cornwall Council Consultation re loading bay Bude6. Cornwall Council Update on shaping future of healthcare

7. Cornwall Council Public transport survey

8. CALC Bills announced in Queen's speech/NALC Consultation

9. Camborne Town Council Petition

10. Various Regular newsletters/other

All noted. Clerk to contact National Trust and Cornwall Council re dog waste bin at Duckpool.

- **12. Members Reports** Road surface on road from Shop where it meet A39 at Crimp breaking up. Clerk to report. Also large pot hole on West Milton to Middlefields road. At Woolley under road drains blocked leaving water to run down road causing it to erode. Chairman to contact Glen Hayden. Verge cutting had started and many of pot holes had been repaired.
- **13. Finances** 4 cheques totalling £801.90 were agreed for payment. Invoices checked and signed by Cllr. Hobbs. Cheques signed by Cllrs. Colwill and Rogers.

1623 Zurich Renewal of annual insurance £574.85 A10 18/5 A15 15/6 LGA 1972 s111

1624 Cash Prizes for Carnival 12th June £90.00 A15 17/2 A12 18/5 A15 15/6 LGA 1972 s137

1625 Lonsdale Hamlets June £100.05 A15 15/6 LGA1972 s111

1626 Cornwall C DBS check £37.00 A11 21/10 A4 18/11 A15 15/6 LGA 1972 s111

14. Any Other Business the Chairman considers to be of urgency Letter from resident, received too late to be itemised on agenda, re speeding traffic. Read out and discussed. Clerk to contact CC Dolphin for her input. Also contact PCSO.